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From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

ROXANNE LEVINGSTON [ROXANNE@reuphlaw.com] 
Tuesday, May 30,2006 5 0 4  PM 
Charles Beck; Adam Teitzman; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Docket No. 060300-TP 

Attachments: Notice of service.2.pdf; motionforleavetofile.pdf; Notice of service.1 .pdf; 
responsestostaffsfirstinterrogatories.pdf; objectionsandresponses to pod.pdf 

Notice of motionforlea Notice of responsestost objectionsan 
ice.2.pdf (198ofile.pdf (562ice.l.pdf (18~sfirstinterro.;ponses to pol 

above docket the attached documents on behalf of Marsha E. Rule and Kenneth A. Hoffman. 
Please accept for electronic filing in the 

Counsel for all parties have been served electronically and by U. S. 
Mail. 

Thank you for your attention to this request. 

Roxanne Levingston, Legal Assistant 
Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
85 0 - 681 - 678 8 (Phone) 
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BEFORE THE3 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for recovery of intrastate costs 
and expenses relating to repair, restoration and 
replacement of facilities damaged by Hurricane 
Dennis, bv GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com. 

DOCKET NO. 060300-TL 

DATED: MAY 30,2006 

GT COM'S NOTICE OF SERVING OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES 
TO STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1 - 3) 

Pursuant to Rules 28-106.206 and 25822.006, Florida Administrative Code, and Rule 

1.350, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, GT Com hereby files and serves Notice that it has 

served its Objections and Responses to Staff's First Request for Production of Documents by 

hand delivery on Adam Teitzman, 2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 and 

Charles J. Beck, Office of Public Counsel, 111 West Madison St., Suite 812, Tallahassee, 

Florida, 32399-1400. 

Respectfully submitted this 30h day of May, 2006. 

Marsha E. Rule, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL, 32301 
850.681.6788 (telephone) 
850.681.6515 (facsimile) 

ATTORNEYS FOR GTC, INC. 
d/b/a GT COM 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by hand delivery this 
30* day of May, 2006, to the following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Adam Teitzman, Esq. 
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 23 9 9-0 8 50 
ateitzman @ psc. state.fl.us 

Office of Public Counsel 
Charles J. Beck, Esq. 
111 West Madison St., #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
beck,charles @leg.state.fl.us 
(with attached documents) 


